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Your ref: CMTD1%016537/GPL
Our ref: CS/SMO1800TI61/AVD Date: 23/4/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLE 9879D

We thank vou for your instruction on 20/4/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehick

20/4/2018 at the premises of M KAH MOTOR
and have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount 1 §821,476.84
Revised Estimate Amount :5513.617.14
"Check" Items Amount : 551,979.73
Markel Value : 8%

LTA Reimbursement Value . 5%

Nett Value ]

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSGE.AMEFtTE.AMS#E*A,M.M&TAI
Licensed Appraiser



_tatherine Ehonﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 April, 2018 9:47 AM

To: arychua@honda.com.sg; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1801657/GPL - SIK5249R(SOMPO) & SLES879D(LIBERTY) ACC ON 16.04.18
Attachments: 0884_001.pdf; 3.JPG; 4.JPG; 5.JPG; 6PG; 7.JPG; 8PG; 1jpg; 2jpg

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1801657/GPL

Your Reference: SLE9873D(LIBERTY)

Hi Ary,

We acknowledged receipt of your notification.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLES879D,

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C f
@ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may conlain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

To: Claims - Motor Survey
Subject: TPDS: SLES879D(LIBERTY) & SJK5249R(SOMPQ), DOA:

1



Hi Sompo-QIC,
Kindly Arrange far car Survey (Tow In at Ubi) & Establish this Case Liability. Cwner got Video Footage

Thank you

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Motor Co.Sdn.Bhd. 1 5 Ubi Read 4 Singapore 408610
E-mail: anvchua@honda.com.sg  Fax: 67480770 DID:6B465673  H/P:B1006305

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LEKKAULD)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 11:43 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'

Ce: '‘Gnoh, Pau Loong’; ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD18071657/GPL - SJK5249R(SOMPO) & SLESB7ID(LIBERTY) ACC ON
16.04.18

Attachments: SLE 98790 PRELI ADVISED. pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclssed preliminary revised of vehicle SLE 9873D
Date of survey: 20/4/2018
Namber of days:10 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:58 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: ‘Gnoh, Pau Loong' <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801657/GPL - SJK5249R(SOMPO) & SLE9879D(LIBERTY) ACC ON 16.04.18

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmentsé kkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@som po.com.sgl

Sent: Friday, 20 April, 2018 9:47 AM

To: arychua@honda.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1801657/GPL - SIK5249R(SOMPO) & SLE9879D(LIBERTY) ACC ON 16.04.18

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1801657/GPL
Your Reference: SLE9879D(LIBERTY)



Hi Ary,
We acknowledged receipt of your notification.
Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTQ,
Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLE9879D.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

gy, Innovation for Wellbeing
b : b = f
‘./ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Ary Chua [mailto:arychua@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: TPDS: SLE9879D(LIBERTY) & SJK5249R(SOMPO), DOA:

Hi Sompa-CIC,
Kindly Arrange for car Survey (Tow In at Ubi) & Establish this Case Liability. Owner got Video Footage

Thank you

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Moler Co.Sdn Bhd. 15 Ubl Road 4 Singapore 408610
E-mail: arychuaf@honda Fax 67480770 DID:6B465673  H/P:B1006306

T o of Dl

l:_: rl.-l"'l' i rves
UPSIZE YOUR THRILL

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure

2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) - i

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 10:19 AM

To: 'Ary Chua'; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Finalise TPDS: SLE9879D(Liberty) & SJK5249R(SOMPO), DOA: 16/04/2018@
21.45PM

Dear Ary,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirmed finalize amount $13.996.78 before GST (@ 10 working days.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to SOMO INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ary Chua [mailto:arychua@honda.com.sg]

sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 8:19 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalise TPDS: SLE9879D(Liberty) & SIK5249R(SOMPO), DOA: 16/04/2018@21.45PM

Hi Adrian Ling,

:m-.'llx_.- I—-r:ti.l:fe TPDS: SLESE7ID Liberty) & SJKS249R(ISOMPO) DA 15."(]11:?[]13_@21 45PM

Final Repair Costs (include GST) 513.996.78 + (5979.75) = $14,976.53
Repair Period* (Working Day) 10

*MOTES: The Repair Not Includes Public Holiday & Sunday.
Pleqse exarmine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and Public Holiday) from
ihe date of this email, the information will be considered as comect. Thereafter, no adjustment will be made.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee
Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Mater Co.Sdn.Bhd.15 Ubi Read 4 Singapore 408610
E-mail: arychuaf@honda.comsg  Fax 67480770 DID:68465673 H/P:81006306

E?—.‘J’f i rves

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



MM 1 BOSDTES | Kah Maotor Ca Sdn Bhd - Libi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/04/2018 11:24
SUBMIT TED BY: Chua Wal Ngee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claime process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Polleyholder andlor the Authorised Oriver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
reepudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceplance af this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liakdlity an the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This repart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. Hy the lndgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o coples of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Cate Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Ma
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

tor repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber
Fax Number

Contact Mumber
Enail Address

17/04/2018 11:24

16/04/2018 21:45

SLIP RD TAMPINES AVE 2 (LIP5952) TO TAMPINES AVE 7
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLE9878D

GEORGE NG

533664638
GEORGE_NG.W.B@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96279455
OFFICE-96279455

HONDA
ODYSSEY-2.4 ABSOLUTE (RC1) (A)

P/USED

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURAMCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

SD17V08947/VPL/ROD

NG WIE BOON, GEORGE
S73017420

12/01M1973

INDOOR

20/06/1995

22 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +66-96279455

GEORGE_NG.W.B@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 5184 TAMPINES CENTRAL 8 #09-05
Postcode 8521519

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle 2

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

\Was any other matenial or property damaged? YES
| have peen approacr_ued by unknuwn person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO 1 INJUIRY DURING THE ACCIDENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

\Was there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicle Registration Number SJK52485R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour SUZUKIBLUE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Vehicle No SL'E c?g:‘q D‘ SK]’ETC!{ PLAN MAunes 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Mease reporl correctly the delails of the scedent to speed up the claims procass

7. This Farmmust be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authgrised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withhelding of malerid facts may
allow nsurance companies (o repudiate policy liabllity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy Fabiity on the par of the naurance
Companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore (Gl&) for archiving and that copies of this report w ll for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties. -

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and ta copies of the
report being made available aforesaid

& Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

lunderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consenl that :

{a) My insurer , my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA®) may/are permitted to colect, use, disciose
andior process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) end any ather personal infarmation provided by me or
possossed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such Personal Information 1o all insurer(s)
who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
colieciively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' law yers/law firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
government agency/authorily (such as the palice), for the purpose(s] of |

{i} processing, handling andior dealing with my claims inchiding the seltlement of 1he claims and any necessary invesligations refaling o
the claims,

(i) investigating the accident andior my claims,

(i} carrying out andior dealing w ith my Insiructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, stalements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which could invabee
disclostre of certain personal data about me to bring abowl delivery of the same as wel a2 on the external cover of envelopesimal
packages). and/or

(v} complying with apphicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims,

(colectively the "Purposes’)

() all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ law yersflaw firms, rra:],r.rare penmtted to collact,
use, disclose andfar process my Perscnal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal lnformation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andior GIA 1o thedr third party service providers or agents
(including ther lawyersflaw firns), which |@ be sited oulside of Singapore, for one or more af the above Purposes,

Q@(pcr" 151 am M

Vp . 17 APR 208 AmycHua

Policy holder's é@we ! Date & Criver's Signature (K driver is not the policyholder) / Dale Wilnessed by Reporting Centre
Tare & Teme Persohinel

Ekefch Plan / IA H\l\J l
B

' Tnﬁww #d( A

bater Ty, MPE isore oy

T —"’r"“—" -
3 Larj_.__

TF*?‘*PH*ES‘ B2

Plense continn: o Aneex £

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Vehicle No tSLE 92 9 Aanes €

rDescribc Clreumstances of the Accident
oN THe GEMG (OF 16 APR el AT ARouwD T ASpm, [ Wag TPavswunlg
tigom TAm@ WE  AVE & TFowaceas TURNING Trarp! Ave o . OFoN EnNTERWL,

e flp RoPD | Slaw Diwn) Awe Stop To GWE mg "ta The Ve Cie |
6N Wy PiQuT AD SHDOENLY ¢ : £
Ny fa. OAE NO _ 2TE E‘ik{‘ﬁ;ﬂ At —WE cace OF y -
e DaeR—un

Lo

L e e

Declaration

L1 am
17 AR 208 agy Chun

Mnnyholdﬁﬂignatum { Date & Driver's Signature (F driver i not the policyhaider) / Date Winessed by Reporing Centre
Time & Time Personnel

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Y

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE nﬁmuﬂm'rmmmm blz/ J"’

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR 15 MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Business Profile (Business) of GEORGE NG (53366463B) Date: 07/08/2017

,:R‘ r-.«:f zf;gmm %‘%@‘é%ﬁﬁ;gmﬂ ; o

‘| 'ceoree NG R A MMl s

Former Namo{a) If any : li i ==
Dats of Change of Name : [:_'""_'_'L‘:" — = -
Reglstration No. ; [’;:;M" R R T T I o R e
Ir-‘lna-;;lmmmn Dt : rﬁﬁz_ _h SEES
— I —
Status of Business : ! Live
Staua Deto [mmzﬂw l
Renewal Date R e e ) '_"'_J
. e m——
e iaoeo A
Constition of Busingss : Lm;m_" SRR _ ._ _______ |
Principal Place of Business : m;]; E_E;,“E,: |

#09-05

CENTRALE 8§ AT TAMPINES

EINGAP{}RE {5?151 9

Date of Change of Address

R
XX 1'?@.,3?5%:‘&'&:5

Ay : F.HESF.MGER LAND TRANSPORT N.E.C. (EG FRIVATE CARS FOR HIRE WITH OPERATOR |
AND TRISHAWS) (49219) __ ToR

Doscription
Activitias (1)

i w.h.;

Page 5 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 4
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ACCOUMTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY R
(ACRAT blzx‘{“ﬁ‘ 2

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR 1S MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Business Profile (Business) of GEORGE NG (53366463B) Date: 07/08/2017

][ $T3ﬂ'|742ﬂ 5184 TAMPINES EEI\ITRN. B i ACRA || 'IE.H:I'HEEHT l
: e s #08-05 e — il e e e d
CENTRALE B AT TAMPINES Ownar |

SINGAPORE (521519) e

SR L S Pl

OGC-AF!S One Stop dﬁw of Address Rmmhg Sﬂb& b:.l Irrlnlgraﬁm & Ghmpmnlﬁ.umnﬂtf

PLEASE NOTE THE INFORMATION HEREIN CONTAIMED 1S EXTRACTED FROM FORMS/TRANSACTIONS FILED
WITH THE AUTHORITY

FOR REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES AND BUSINESS NAMES

SINGAPORE
RECEIPT NO. : ACRA1T0B07197700
DATE : 07082017

This is computer generated. Hence no elgnatura requirad.

Page 2 af 2
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

To: Whom It May Conecern

-'.._g@“__‘uf A __authorize gf?@ﬁ_ NG ore Boon

of NRIC quﬁ_‘rﬂ*ﬂfﬁ_ lo sign.documents relaled to my vehicle no.

Signature of owner

NRIC: QL %g I 1*'3’\1"‘_‘-,
Insurance Company: |\ GERTY \Q LURARCE PTG 9o,

Page 7 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. &

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

Registrubion ni, 190027810

LINE 51 Cluby Streel

50300 Liberty House

Singapore 9d 2R

Tel: (65) 6221 Ball Fox; (65) 6226 3360

1800-LIBERTY

[1800-5423189]

AUTO ASSISTANCE HO

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEFRCLES | THIRD-PARTY RISKE AND COMPENSATION] ACT (CHAPTER 180)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPERBATION) RLULES, 1060
ROAD TRANSFORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYEIA)

MOTOR \'EHIELEE[MH-M‘RT\I‘ RISKE] RULES, 1558 [MALAYSIA)

Cartificate Mo
Fram

Data O lasue

1. [mdex Baark and Registration No. of Vahicle!

2.Chassls number of Vighicle:

5, Mame of Policyhokder

4 Effeciive date of Commencement of Insurance

for tha purpose of the Act
& Date of Expiry al Insurance:

& Persons or Glasees of Persons
enbitled to drive*

For Uber/Grabcar Usage :

For Soclal, domestic & pleasure purposes ! Er

Pravided that the parson grving is permitied in accordance &
i not disquakified by arder of a Court of Law or by reasan of &ny gnact il uilatian
Ared prowied furher that the Mator Viehicle i registared unl:let'n% Road Ti

temie of the acchdond loss of damage.

7.Limidations as o use

fy, T, e
A) Use for carriage of passengers or goods in cnggeptiﬂrtwﬁﬂlhﬂ
B) Use for social, domestic and pleasure purpos 7T, W

£ Pelicy does nof sover

A) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trials or éﬁbad:f'és
B} Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing (ot .-ig_aﬁ for reward) of any ane disabled machanically propelled vehicle.

*Limtatens rendered inoperative by Sechion 8 of the Matos Vehicles (Thisd Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 185} and Section 85 af the Road
Transpart Act, 1987 (Malaysia) are nol i b included under these haadings.

5D17V08947 VPL /ROD
MZ400B

2B-JUL-2017
SLESBTID
JHMRC1890GC205882
GEORGE NG

04-AUG-2017 00:00 AM
DE-AUG-2018 2553 PM

f.u:’-'am;'& =2

b _\_.,w"'

GEQRGE NG

s 1

Lithprised Drlu'éE driving with the permission of the Policyholder.

whe iqbﬁf : E‘H';:#‘Ff:gu!ﬁli{:ﬂe to drive The Metor Vehicle or has bean so permitted and

vl or liandn thiat behail from aiving the Motor Wehicle.

| nfﬁ-;mwms E?gfym undes the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the
e e

3 g r i,
& ey %,

qum?gders business.

'y

ey o
ting.

W herety carlily fal the Pollcy to which Eis Cerliicate ralates & ‘=suad in accordance with the provisions of the Maotor Vishicles (Third Party Risks and
Compenaation) Acl (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Acl, 1987 (Malaysia).

For and on behalf of
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

[y

Authorised Signature

For Irtaimation onfy

COVERAGE | Compeahans e, Lirdim Led Windscresn LbarGrabcar Exensian (Gecgraphical Aron: Singapan anky)

S INSURED! MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS

EXCESS Saction | - Singapore « 552000 { Oulsde Srgapore E$4000_ Section | - Singapors - 531500 1 Outside Sirgapars 43000
FINAMCE CORMPANY

PRODUCER NAME WM MOTOR COMPANY 50N BERHAD

BCHE 20170807 Wer.1.260705

Page 8 of 17



] HONDA

. /QUOTATION

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. %< S GST Reg No: M200080223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Ref. No.: S80FC1380G
Service and Body Repair
Tel: 4656841 3838 Website: www.honda com sg ([ 2A5 R Compe BLC
Far 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838
Customer . SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPCRE Document No. + SQT18001577 Page 1
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date « 17, Apr 2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Customer No. ; WZH023
SINGAPORE 048623 Svc Advisor - ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration Mo - SLE98790D Engine No + K24WT2012643
Chassis No - JHMRC1890GC2050092 Date | Time + 17, Apr 2018 10:21:50 AM
Model . ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 16YM Surveyor Name e
Owner's Name . GEORGE NG Survey Date e o eBE B - 104
Ins Policy No. . 5D17V08947/VPLIR0OO Authorisation Date =mail ; anyChuz@nonda.com.s
Date of Accident  : 16/4/2018
0% GST Amount
item Description Qty _ UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: T0329)
OWNER: GEORGE NG
OWMNER INSURER: LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
ACC DATE: 16/04/201860 21 45PM
SURVEYED BY
18~24 WORKING DAYS
REF NO:
TP INSURER: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD
TP VEH: SJK5245R
BO-TOW-5W TOWING SERVICE 1 B0.00 £0.00 420 5420
Sum Ext. Service £0.00 4.20 54.20
D4656-TEA-31022 PAN SET,3RD SEAT TV 1 331.30 25 . 24847 V1730 26586
66100-TBA-QO0ZZ PANEL COMP.REAR Tt e 1 451.70 25 v 338,77 231 J362 48
68100-TEA-Q10ZZ  TAILGATE COMP Tt 1 1049.80 25 .~ TB7.35 5511 k84246
74440-TEA-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE (& 1 115.10 25 ~ 86532 v 604 5236
74800-TFO0-J02 LOCKTAILGATE € Jarf 1 181.70 25 13627 v 954 145.81
T4820-TEA-013 STAY ASSYR TAILGATE OPEN E‘,I P 1 161.40 25 ¥ 121.05 B47 129.52
74870-TEA-D13 STAY ASSYL TAILGATE OPEN | 1 161.40 25 4. 12105 B.47 12952
74890-TEA-J01 GARNISH ASSYRRLICENSE  Lase"—C 1 22590 25 16942 v 1186 181.28
T4881-TBA-003 MOLDING ASSYRR LICENSE GARN £t 1 172.10 25 12007 v 903 138.10
73214-T6A-003 MOLDINGRR. WINDSHIELD SIDE L 2 17.60 25 2640 ¥ 185 2625
73215-T6A-003 MOLDINGR RR WINDSHIELD CORNER | Lo 1 16.60 25 1245 ¥ D87 1332
73216-TEA-003 MOLDINGL RR WINDSHIELD CORMNER . 1 16.60 25 1245 Y 087 1332
73221-SR4-000 SPACERRR.W/SHIELD e 4 380 25 ~ 1170 Y pE2 1252
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 M- 2 8.30 25 o 1245 v" Q0BT 1332
B4B15-TEA-NTZZD  LINING COMPR RR.SIDE}; wi~ d 1 705 40 25 52905 ¥ 37.03 566.08
B46B5-TEA-NTIZD  LINING COMPLRRSBIDE | L= o 1 748560 25 56145 39.30 BO0.75
B4640-THA-DDIZA LIMING ASSYRR.PAMEL T A H 1 101 60 25 _~1620 « 533 8153




KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +55 5841 3838

Website: www honda.cam.s5g

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 38202838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.. SE0FC1380G

Customer : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Document No. + SQT18001577 Page 2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/08 Date + 17. Apr2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Customer No. . WZHD23
SINGAPORE 048623 Svc Advisor : ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration No . SLE987SD Engine No : K24WT2012643
Chassis No . JHMRC1890GC205992 Date | Time + 17. Apr 2018 10:21:50 AM
Model : ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 168YM Surveyor Name 0D - «BK GR4E 5R73
Owner's Name : GEORGE NG Survey Date «  HP 1 <E5 8100 6306
Ins Policy No. . 5D17V08947VPL/ROD Authorisation Date ;  Fmall: senuanoncacas
Date of Accident  : 16/4/2018
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc% _ Amount Amount  incld GST
84643-TEA-QDIZA  COMPLIDTOOL @— o A7~ 1 60.20 25 4515 316 4831
B4431TEAJOIZA  LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER ¥~ 1 20220 25 ~ 15165 . 1062 162.27
84441.TEA-JO1ZA  POCKETTAILGATE LINING PULL s - 1 10.50 25 <. 187 055 842
T5701-TBA-000 EMBLEMH L 1 25.80 25 " 1835+ 1.35 20.70
33500-T6A-003 TAILLIGHT AsSYR, MV 1 821.70 25 81627 % 4314 659 41
33550-T6A-003 TAILLIGHT assyL Tt 1 821.70 25 g16.27K 43.14 55941
34150-T6A-003 LIGHT ASSYRLID 2, 1 378.60 25 28395 1988 303.83
34155.T6A-003 LGHT AssYLLID | 1 378 60 25 28395 1988 30383
38387-SLE-003 ANTENNA ASSY LRR. &))" 1 59.40 25 4455 ¥ 312 47 87
74940-TR0-003 BUZZER ASSYSMART =y ! 58.90 25 ' 4a17W 309 47.26
NMRS-4P-TM3040L  4PCS ACT RR SENSOR' Pw-a;ﬁdl 1 320.00 " 32000 ¥ 2240 342.40
04715-TGA-9002Z  FACERRBUMPER © J of s 2 1 557.20 25 741780 ¥ 2925 44715
33505-SLJ-013 REFLECTOR ASSYRRR 7 \ 1 44.50 25 3337 234 3571
33555-5LJ-013 REFLECTORASSYLRR. | 1 am 25 7 3337 234 3571
71502-T6A-003ZF  FACER RR BUMPER GARNISH 7 X 2 D . 75.30 25 & "_5'_5,4? v 385 80.42
71507-T6A-003ZF  FACEL.RRBUMPER GARNISH | © ' 1 75.30 25 #5547 v 395 60.42
71812.T6A-6212F  SPOILER ASSYRRR SIDE T27 - 1 11180 25 Tsass 587 8972
71517.T6A-921ZF  SPOILER ASSYLRRSIDE ¢ — < 1 111.80 25 ~"8385 587 89.72
71593-T6A-003 SPACERR RR BUMPER SIDE /, , 1 1870 25 7 1402, 098 15.00
71598-T6A-003 SPACERL RR BUMPER SIDE 1 18.70 25 1402 ¥ 098 15.00
91505-TM8-003 CLPBUMPER Al 7 2.00 25 ~1050 © 074 11.24
72841-SH3-315 OILSHEET  flan 1 39.90 25 ~ wnzY 209 32.01
Sum ltem 564684  465.25 712,08
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 100.00 C 294000 700 10700
BOBC BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 100.00 ~ /7 100.00 7.00 107,00
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT. 1 100.00 7« 100,00 7.00 107.00
—— miﬁgg‘r RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 5 180.00 v imo00 1280 192 B0
BAOZR REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4PCS(N) 1 240,00 | 4724000 1680 256 80
BPOOR APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (M). 1 250.00 25000 1750 267 50

Printed on 20/4/2018 B:32:20 AM
This is a compuler genarasad invoice. Mo signatura is requied

Part prices arg subjected 10 change withou! nolica
Tha abowe estimatad cost of rapar do net include any unforesean demeges

GST Amount 5 calculaled from indivichal ine{s)



vy HONDA QUOTATION

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No.: M200050223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Ref Mo SEOFC1380G
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda com. sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

Customer : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Document No. + SQT18001577 Page 3
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/08 Date + 17, Apr2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Customer No. : WZHD23
SINGAPORE 048623 Svc Advisor + ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
Registration Ne - SLES879D Engine No : K2aWT2012643
Chassis No : JHMRC1890GC205992 Date | Time : 17, Apr2018 10:21:50 AM
Model . DDYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 168YM Surveyor Name L ek A EETR
Owner's Name : GEORGE NG Survey Date :IT:' ' ::h'-. Sl ’J,
ins Policy No. : SD17V0B94TVPL/ROD Authorisation Date Dl

Y Emadt s arychuai@honda.comksg
Date of Accident  : 16/4/2018

0% GST Amount

Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc% _ Amount Amount incld GST
BMFOOD RREMOVE & INSTALL FUEL TANK FUEL PIPES (N) 1 350.00 X7 35000 2450 374.50
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE LANE CAMERA & £ QA e
BOMISCA CALIBRATION 1 350.00 /S S0 3000 2450 374 50
BKOTOOR REMOVE & RENEW RR FLOOR INSULATOR.(N) 1 350.00 Do 38000 2450 374 50
BG02D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN.(N) 1 350.00 7 2535000 2450 374.50
BOMISC1 Egsgirsvmc;.s SMART KEY ACCESS/ENTRY SYSTEM " 303000 2450 474,60
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 450.00 257 48000 3150 481.50
BKOTOOR REMOVE & RENEW RR FLOOR INSULATOR (N) 1 450.00 Jo 45000 3150 48150
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. F i P,
BKTGOZR ADJUST® 1 550.00 v 440 55000 3850 588.50
e g:g;w PAINT ON REPAIRED/REPLACED AHE:_a_'-\s.{mFx . 4800.00 170486000 36.00 B30
= e _‘-1.-_\. {
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL RR AL FENDER. AT
BKRP21M S TRAGHTEN 1 580000 v~ 330, 5800.00 40600 6206.00

Sum Labor 14770.00 1.033.90  15803.80

Survey By Fonea bair
Date & Time 10/08 1%, Total Amount 2147684 150335 2298019
Excess . -« Total (inclusive of GST) 3| 536 % 22,980,19
} LA . .
Status o i
S /’
Signature AL o
= L [\ B notify
.T is
i
s Ein and
_. oAy
Acknowladged by Repaire
Signature;
Date:

Printed on 20/4/2018 8:32:20 AM

This (s & compiuier gereralad inwice. NO signature is requied

Far pricas are susjectad 1o change withaul nolice
The above estimated cost of repar 4o not include any unforeseen demegas

GST Amount i3 calcutatad from indwidual bna(s)



|| HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

470 Ubi Road 3 Singapare 408651, Telk: +65 BA44 3883 Fax; +65 6741 8022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tel: +85 G471 5458 Fax +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer: WZH023 / SOMPO INSURANCE Document No: SW018024747
Chassis No: JHMRC1880GC205992 Printed By: ARYCHUA
License No: SLESATSD Order Data: a0, April 2018
Mileage: 47000 Order Time: 9:01:37 AM
Engine No: K24WT20126843 Service Advisor: ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
TEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNT DISCH  AMOUNT aeoot Amountieer
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: 70328)
CWNER: GEORGE NG
OWNER INSURER: LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD — 1 O
ACC DATE: 16/04/2018@21.45PM V\! @
SURVEYED BY: ADRAIN LING (LKKAUTO)20/0412018@10.10
REF NO: CMTD1801657 /
TP INSURER: SOMPO INSURANGCE SINGAPORE FTE LTD
TP VEH: SJK5245R
D4656-TBA-310ZZ PAM SET,3RD SEAT 1 3330 25 248 47 17.39 265,86
£6100-TBA-000ZZ PAMEL COMP,REAR 1 45170 25 338.77 23.71 362.48
68100-TBA-Q10ZZ TAILGATE COMP 1 1,049.80 25 THT .35 55.11 B42.46
74440-TEA-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE 1 11510 25 B86.32 6.04 92,36
74800-TFO-J02 LOCKTAILGATE 1 18170 25 136.27 .54 145,81
74590-TEA-JO1 GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE 1 22590 25 160,42 11,88 181.28
74891-T6A-003 MOLDING ASSYRR.LICENSE GARN 1 17210 25 128.07 5.03 138,10
73214-TEA-D03 MOLDINGRR WINDSHIELD SIDE 2 17.60 25 26.40 1.85 28,25
73215-TEA-003 MOLDINGR.RR.WINDSHIELD CORNER 1 16.60 25 12.45 0.67 13.32
73216-TEA-003 MOLDINGLRR.WINDSHIELD CORNER 1 16,60 25 12.45 0.87 13,32
73221-3R4-000 SPACERRR.WI/SHIELD 4 3.90 25 14.70 0.82 12.52
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 2 B.30 25 1245 0.87 13.32
B4B15-TEA-NTZZD LINING COMP R.RR.SIDE 1 70540 25 529,05 37.03 566.08
B4565-TEA-NT2ZD LINING COMPL.RR.SIDE 1 70540 25 520,05 37.03 566.08
A4B40-TEA-DDIZA LINING ASSYRR.PANEL 1 101.60 25 TE.20 533 B81.53
B4431-TEAJOIZA LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER 1 20220 25 15165 10,62 162.27
75701-TBA-D0D EMBLEMH 1 25.80 25 19.35 1.35 20.70
34150-TEA-003 LIGHT ASSYR.LID 1 378.60 25 283,85 19.88 303,83
34155-T6A-003 LIGHT ASSYL.LID 1 37860 26 283.95 1988 303.83
36387-SLE-003 ANTENNA ASSY.LRR. 1 59.40 25 44 55 312 4787
T74940-TRO-003 BUZTER ASSYSMART 1 58.90 25 4417 3.08 47 .28
NMRS<4P-TM3040L  4PCS ACT RR.SENSOR 1 32000 320.00 22,40 342,40
04715-TEA-500ZZ FACERR.BUMPER 1 557.20 25 417.90 2825 447 15
33505-5LJ-013 REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR. 1 44.50 25 3337 234 25,74
33555-5LJ-013 REFLECTOR ASSYL.RR. 1 44,50 25 3337 2.34 3571
71502-TEA-D0IZK FACE,R.RR.BUMPER 1 75.30 25 56.47 3.95 60.42
71507-TRA-D03ZK FACE,LRR.BUMPER 1 75.30 25 56.47 3.95 80.42
71512-TEA-921ZF SPOILER ASSYR.RR.SIDE 1 1118C 25 83.85 587 89.72
T1517-TEA-S1ZF SPOILER ASSYLRR.SIDE 1 11180 25 B3.85 5.87 80.72
71593-T6A-003 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 18.70 25 14.02 n.s8 15.00
71598-T6A-003 SPACERL RR BUMPER SIDE 1 18.70 25 14.02 0,98 15.00
941505-TME-003 CLIPBUMPER 7 2.00 25 10.50 0.74 i1.24
72041-5H3-315 OILSHEET 1 39.90 25 20.92 208 2.0
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 4% 1 60.00 60,00 4.20 B4.20 NeL
SUM PARTS: £,146.78 360.25 5,507.03
BOSUN 0672 1 30,00 30.00 210 32.10
SUNDRIES
BOBC EXT-YBH 1 100.00 100.00 T.00 107.00
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N)
BOJSE 0672 1 100.00 100,00 7.00 107,00

BODY JOINT SEALANT.



v HONDA SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ukl Road 3 Singapare 4086851 Tel: +65 6541 3883 Fax: +85 6741 R022
265 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tek +85 6471 5458 Fax: +85 6471 5450

Customer: WZH023 [ SOMPO INSURANCE Document No:
Chassis No: JHMRC1890GC205%082 Printed By:
License No: SLESB7AD Order Date:
Mileage: 47000 Order Time:
Engine No: K24W72012643 Service Advisor:
BADZR EXT-YJ 1 140.00
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SENSORS PCS (M)
BMLDZI EXT-¥J 1 180,00
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.
PERFORM WATER
TEST. (N}
BPOOR EXT-YBH 1 250,00
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (M).
BMIO3D EXT-YJ 1 280,00
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARNISHES.(N)
BOMISCA 0872 1 300.00
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE LANE
CAMERA & CALIBRATION
BROTOOR EXT-YJ i 300.00
REMOVE & REMEW RR FLOOR
INSULATOR.(N)
BGO2D EXT-Y 1 30000
REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN.
(M)
BOMISC1 0672 1 200.00
RESET VEHICLE SMART KEY
ACCESS/ENTRY SYSTEM DOORS
BKTGOZR EXT-¥J 1 450,00

REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &

ALIGN TAILGATE.(N)
BPOIR EXT-YBH 1 2,700.00
SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED/REPLACED
AREAS.(10PX3450)
BKRP21M EXT-YJ 1 3,360.00

CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANELRR L
FEMNDER. STRAIGHTEN
ALIGN RR CHASSIS & RENEW DAMAGE

G5T Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.; SB0FC1380G

5V018024747

ARYCHUA

30. April 2018

9:01:37 AM

ARY CHUA WAI NGEE
140.00 580 143,80
180.00 12.60 192,60
250,00 17.50 267.50
260.00 19.60 299.60
300.00 21.00 321.00
300.00 21.00 a21.00
300,00 21.00 321.00
300.00 21.00 321.00
450,00 31.50 48150

2,700.00 189.00 2,889.00

3,380.00 235.20 3,586.20

PARTS.
SUM LABOUR: 8,790.00 615.30 9,405.30
BO-TOW-8W TOWING SERVICE 1 60.00 50.00 4,20 54,20
SUM EXT SERVICE: 60.00 4.20 64.20

TOTALSGD  13.806.78 §79.75 1497653

Total Payable (SGD) 14,976.53

GET Amaounl s catoulated frem indiwdual line{s)



'R P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
i, 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPCRE PL Ref :  CS/SMO18007361/Avbn2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/086 Date: 04-06-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJK 5249R Veh. Inspected SLE 9879D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B01657/GFL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 20/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY c.c 2356
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JHMRC1B80GC2050902 Colour BLACK
Odometer 46997 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  16/04/2018 |Inspection Date 20/04/2018
Survey held at KAHMOTOR CO SDN BERHAD
15 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408610
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




¥

e .l;g

174 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R Page No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLE 9879D
B r Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬂﬁﬁp s Qu w]}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|PAN SET 3RD SEAT (SN) NECESSARY 248.47 248 47
1|PANEL COMP REAR. (SN) DENTED 3ae. 77 A38.77
1|TAILGATE COMP (SN) DISTORTED 787.35 T87.35
1IWEATHERSTRIP TAILGATE (SN) cuTt B6.32 B6.32
1|LOCK TAILGATE (SN) DAMAGED 136.27 136.27
1|STAY ASSYR, TAILGATE OPEM (SN} NOT NECESSARY 121.05
1|STAY ASSYL TAILGATE OPEN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 121.06 -
1|GARMISH ASSYRR LICENSE (SN) CRACKED 169.42 169.42
1|MOLDING ASSYRR LICENSE GARN (SN} cuT 129.07 129.07
2| MOLDINGRR WINDSHIELD SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 26.40 26.40
1|MOLDINGR.RR WINDSHIELD CORMNER (SN) MECESSARY 12 45 12.45
+IMOLDINGL.RR WINDSHIELD CORNER (SN} NECESSARY 12.45 12.45
4|SPACERRR WISHIELD (SN} MECESSARY 11.70 11.70
2|DAMPERSTD 5X5 (SMN) MECESSARY 12.45 12.45
1|LINING COMP.R.ER SIDE (SN} DEFORMED 529.05 529.05
1|LINING COMPL.RR SIDE (SN) DEFORMED BG1.45 529.05
1|LINING ASSYRR PAMEL (SM) DEFORMED 76.20 76,20
1|COMP LIDTOOL (SN) WOT NECESSARY 4515 -
1|LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER (SN) DEFORMED 151.65 151.85
1|POCKETTAILGATE LINING PULL (SN) NOT NECESSARY T.87 -
1|EMBLEMH (SN) MECESSARY 18.35 19.35
1|TAILLIGHT ASSYR (SN) NOT MECESSARY 616.27 -
1| TAILLIGHT ASSYL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 616.27 ;
1|LIGHT ASSYR.LID (SH) CRACKED 283.95 283.05
1|LIGHT ASSYL.LID (SN) CRACKED 283 .05 283,95
1|ANTENNA ASSY.L.ER (SN) DAMAGED 44 55 44 55
1|BUZZER ASSYSMART (SN) DAMAGED 44.17 4417
1|4PCS ACT RR SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 320.00 320.00
1|FACERR BUMPER. (SN} DISTORTED 417.90 417.90
1|REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR (SN) CRACKED 33.37 33.37
1|REFLECTOR ASSYL.RR (SN) CRACKED 33.37 33.37
1|FACER.ER BUMPER GARMISH (SN) DEFORMED £6.47 5647
1|FACEL RR BUMPER GARNISH (SN) DEFORMED 55.47 56 .47
1|1SPOILER ASSY.R.RR SIDE (SN) DEFORMED 83.85 83.85
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1|sPOILER ASSYL.RR SIDE (SN} DEFORMED B3.85 B3.85
1|SPACERR.RR BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 14,02 14.02
1|3PACERL.RR BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 14.02 14.02
TICLIPEUMPER (SN} MECESSARY 10.50 10.50
1|DILSHEET (SN} MECESSARY 29.92 29492
1|SUNDRIES (SN) MNECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1| WINDSCREEN SEALANT (ADDITIONAL)(SN) MNECESSARY 60.00 60.00
6,806.84 5176.78
LABOUR
BODY UNDERSIDE COATING. 100.00 100.00
BODY JOINT SEALANT 100.00 100.00
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.PERFORM 180.00 180.00
WATER.
REMOWVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4PLCS. 240.00 140.00
APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING. 250.00 250.00
REMOVE & INSTALL FUEL TANK FUEL PIPES. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE LANE CAMERA & 350.00 300.00
CALIBRATION,
REMOVE & RENEW RR FLOOR INSULATOR. 350.00 300.00
REMOVE & INSTALL RR WINDSCREEN. 350.00 300.00
RESET VEHICLE SMART KEY ACCESS/IENTRY SYSTEM 350.00 300.00
DOORS.
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS. 450.00 280.00
REMOVE & RENEW RR FLOOR INSULATOR. WOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE & 550.00 450.00
ADJUST,
SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED/REPLACED AREAS, 4 800.00 2,700.00
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL RR FLOOR PANEL 5.800.00 3,360.00
STRAIGHTEN.
TOWING SERVICE 60.00 60.00
14,730.00 8,820.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,536.84 13,996.78
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 13,996.78|
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